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Danniel MacDonald, P.E. BNSF Railway Company
RAILWAY Manager Engineering 2454 Occidental Avenue South
Seattle, WA Suite 1A

Seattle, WA 98134
Tel (206) 625-6150
Fax (206) 625-6115
danniel.macdonald@bnsf.com

October 22, 2007

Dave Pratt

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Rail Safety

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: UTC Docket No. TR-071585

Mr. Pratt:

Please accept this correspondence as BNSF Railway Company’s (BNSF)
request to withdraw its petition for an exemption to WAC 480-60-050 related to
the above cited matter. BNSF is voluntarily withdrawing our request for a waiver
based upon our understanding that this location is grandfathered and as such is
not subject to the clearance standard.

Thank you for your assistance with this petition. Please contact me if you need
additional information to complete this matter.

Respectfully,
Danniel MacDonald . g =
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